
State of North Carolina 
Department of Natural Resources and Community Development 

Division of Environmental Management 

512 North Salisbwy Street l Raleigh, North Carolina 27611 

James G. Martin, Governor 
S. Thomas Rhodes, Secretary 

July 10, 1987 

MS. Cherry1 Barnett 
Environmental Quality Branch 
Utilities, Energy and Environmental Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

Dear Ms. Barnett: 

R. Paul Wilms 
Director 

Pursuant to our telephone conversation, I am writing to 
confirm your agreement to an extension of the response date 
for ARAR's associated with the Remedial Investigation 
/Feasibility Study, Hadnot Point area of Camp Lejeune MCB, 
from 15 July 1987 to 22 July 1987. 

Inasmuch as the request for ARAR's for a remediation at 
the Hadnot Point site is the first such request we have 
received, our intent is to provide your office with not only 
numbers but the philosophy and methods used to determine 
those numbers. Under the provisions of the North Carolina 
groundwater classifications and quality standards, 
administrative code 15NCAC 2L, “synthetic, man-made or other 
substances that do not naturally occur," are prohibited in 
groundwaters. In other words, we have a zero concentration 
standard. Since such a standard is not readily enforceable, 
health based target concentrations for remedial actions, 
have been established on a site specific basis within North 
Carolina. We are, therefore, processing the request for 
ARAR's for the Hadnot Point site in the same manner. Dr. 
Ted Taylor, a toxicologist with the Epidemiology Section of 
the Department of Human Resources, is preparing an 
evaluation of the health risk associated with the compounds 
listed in Mr. J.R. Bailey's request. Dr. Taylor advises us 
that his evaluation will be completed in sufficient time to 
meet the requested 22 July 1987 response date. 

Should you have any questions or comments concerning 
this matter please contact me at (919) 733-3221 at you 
convenience. 
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cc: Linda Sewall 
Ted Taylor 
Douglass Dixon 
Rick Shriver 
Files 

Sincerely, 

Urn William C. ter, 
Supervisor 
Incident Management and 
Technical Services Unit 

WCJ/tej 


